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tiovmoer 21, 1980

Mr. Jxns P. O'Peilly, Directnr .

U.S. Nuclear iksguLatory Cn'ai airst
Office of Inspectica and Diforcamnt
k Jian II
101 Marietta Street, Suite 3100
Atlanta, Georgia 30303

Dear Mr. O'Reilly:

'1DNESSEE VAIEN N1110RITY - SEC00YMI IUCEAR PIAITF INIT 1 - DOCKEf
10. 50-327 - 27CIII;T CZn'ifEG LIQ 23SE DPR-77 - mmELE OCCUFJU2CE

RE201ri' 3030-50--327/30176

'Ihe enclosed mport provides details concernirn the failure of the
1cuer or.ntair.mnt airlock to ::cet the overall leakage criteria. "dsis
report resultai in en'W limit canditicn for operatirn 3.6.1.3
and is au:raittai in amnrtance with Sequoyah unit 1 Technimi-

R e m m tion 6.9.1.13.b.-

Very truly yours,

'IHEESSEC VALLEY AlmORITY

11. J. Crocn
Director of Nuclear Pcwer

Enclosure (3)
oc (Dclosure):

Director (3)
Office of Mana3aent InEmaticm and Fxwmu Ccntrol
U.S. Mrimr Regulatory Cmmissial 'N
Washington, DC 20535 \

Director (40)
Office of Inspection and Enforrmmt
U.S. thx: lear Regulatory Camissiat
13ashingtcn, DC 20555

Mr. Bill Iavn11 m
Mel et- Safety Analysis Center
Palo Alto, caliMmin 94303
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